Indianfields Township Board
Special Meeting Agenda
May 11, 2020
Indianfields Township Hall
1633 Mertz Rd.
Caro, MI 48723

* Meeting Called to Order
* Opening Ceremonies:
A. Welcoming Remarks:

B. Pledge of Allegiance:
» Public Comment
» Approved Agenda: for 5/11/2020
» Approval of Meeting Minutes: dated 04/13/2020

1. Reports of Board Officers:
A. Supervisor:
* Assessors
« Report provided
« L-4029
* Buildings & Grounds:
B. Treasurer:
» Township Treasurer’s Reports
C. Clerk:
e Insurance Policy for 2020-2021 to be paid
2. Reports of appointed Officers and Committees:
* Planning Commission:
» No Report provided



e Caro Transit Authority:
« No Report provided
« Enforcement Officer:
» No Report provided
* Unfinished Business
* New Business
* Check Register Report for 4/2020
» Priestly- lot sell back

3. Public Comment:
4. Announcements/Correspondence:
5. Meeting Adjourned

NEXT meeting June 8, 2020 (TBD)

Indianfields Township Clerk Cristi Smith



Indianfields Township Board

Special Meeting Minutes (VIA UBER Conference)
April 13, 2020
Indianfields Township Hall
1633 Mertz Rd.
Caro, M1 4723
Draft

¢ Meeting Called to Order: 9:00 am
Present: Osborn, Smith, Rendon, Woloshen, Sauber
* Opening Ceremonies: '
A. Welcoming Remarks; By Rendon
B. Pledge of Allegiance; Led by Rendon

¢ Public Comment:
" None

« Approved Agenda: for 04/13/2020 Motion by Sauber Second by Woloshen Motion carried 5/0
* Approval of Minutes: dated 03/13/2020 Motion by Woloshen to accept minutes Second by Sauber
Motion carried 5/0

A. Supervisor:
¢ Assessors
e Report Provided
+ Buildings & Grounds
s Park is closed until further notice due to the Executive Order on COVID -19
e Toilets for the Park will be delivered once the Order is lifted

B. Treasurer:
« Report Provided
e For the Month of February 2020
C. Clerk:
¢ Need approval to pay the MML Workman'’s comp policy of $1327.00 Motion by Woloshen to
approve the payment of this bill 2" by Sauber Motion carried 5/0
« Reports of appointed Officers and Committees:
e Planning Commission:
+ No Report Provided
» Caro Transit Authority:
¢ No Report provided
+ Enforcement Officer:
» No Report provided
* Unfinished Business



e Resolution 2020-009 Purchase of 2.59 of State Land located by the Indianfields Township
Park Motion By Smith to support Resolution 2020-009 2" by Sauber Roll call Vote: Yes: Woloshen-
Sauber- Osborn- Smith- Rendon Resolution 2020-009 Adopted

+ Land Division of the 2.59 acres of State Land Motion by Rendon to approve the Division 2™
by Woloshen motion carried 5/0

Motion by Smith for Supervisor Rendon to sign the State Land Purchase Agreement 2"¢ by
Woloshen Motion carried 5/0

« New Business

» Check Register Report dated March/2020 motion by Sauber to accept the report 2™ by

Woloshen Motion carried 5/0

« Resolution 2020-008 Indianfields Township Irrevocable Limited Franchise Proposal for the
August 4, 2020 Election. Motion by Woloshen to approve putting this on the August Election Ballot 2™
by Osborn Motion carried 5/0

¢ Land Division 013-011-100-0415-00 {(Putman) 5.28 acre split new parcel of 2.107 Motion by
Smith to allow the Split 2" by Woloshen Motion carried 5/0

¢ Public Comment:
+ None
* Announcements/Correspondence:
» Rendon- Boy Scout Road is waiting for Engineer to get power run for the signals that will be

put into place for the one lane road.
» Smith- IRS has announced that employers that has employees still working from 4/1/2020
until 01/01/2021 there will be 50% pay roll deposits reduction.

¢ Meeting Adjourned 9:21 am
NEXT MEETING 5/11/2020 TBD
Indianfields Township Clerk

Cristi L. Smith
Posted 4/13/2020 @ 1:30 pm CE



May 2020
Assessor Report

1. All the paper work 1s turned in for State Reports Due May 31,
2020. The form L-5403 and form L-5429 have been

submitted to Treasury and the Equalization Department
2. Working from home and picking up my mail at the office.

3. Working on entering deeds and property transfer affidavits in
the computer.

4. Answering many calls from Appraisers and Realtors, Fee
Appraisals can be done as drive by Appraisal so they need all
the information I have on the Subject property. I have been e-
mailing the information to them.

5. IFT (industrial facility tax) report has been submitted to the
State.

Respectfully Submitted
Coiene S. Tait



4BYJ0 [ie Jo4

Jeuosiad [eI0JaWWo 104

[euoSiad jeuisnpu| pue

() uwinjod ui pesn ajes ebejiiw ay) puly o} ssaym Buipsebai z abed uo suolonysul esg CINVLIHOdINI ««

"6 UWNjoo Ul dyed ay) uey) Jebiel

jou Inq ejei xe} aseq syy uey) ssbief s yoiym Arsf Bunessdo ue BuiAnej o) soud Jew aq Jsnuwi 8pZ L LZ TON 4O Sjuswalnbal 8y g ULINOD Ul psmoyje
8jed pazuoyne WNWIXew e} pasdxa Jou [im Yolym aje e Anej o} sprosp Aew Apoq Bullianob ayy ‘epz | Lz UOROAS TOW ‘Uonexe] Ul yiniy Jspupn ,

158104 paiyend ‘By payend uopuay Aey wapisaly [

‘souspisay [edioulid 104 oeg suiep 8dk) aumeudig uosiadieyyd [}

(AINO 48dO HN pue YHWS BsHD Kejeoeg [

aley ddng/HH) paineT aq o} sajey ajeq oweN adkL aunjeudis Moo [

Bunesado josiq 100YS (B0 L

‘uoioes siy} Bune|dwoo uo suogonisul
10§ 2107 40 Z UnBling LS 995 'perg aq o) abejiw
Bunssnbas g sleidwon AU asn 1oUISIC 100UDS (820

(e)riziose

‘abeyipy (ssejwiel pioH) |eluswelddng e AAs} YoIuM SIDUISIP JO0YDS TyDOT 40} 'PUB pe LLZ ‘o2 LLZ SUOHIaS TOW uim Aldwos o) ‘Alessaosu
#l ‘peonpes uesq osje aney sejel NS pejsenbal sy Jeyl pue (L€ UOH0aS ‘G BIILY) UOHNNISUOD Bjels ay) yum Adwod o} Alesssosu Y ‘paonpal
useq eney sajes AAs| Xe) pejsenbal 9sayy jey) AJLSO oM 'aA0gE pPaliBu Jlun JusliuIeAoB |200| BY) o) sAjeuesaidel sy SY INOILYIILILNID

020Z°vL A 1055988y T6£5-055-686 jigl ‘s auvio) IL
aeq Joiedaid Jo spi|. Jaquiny suoydsia | Ag paledal,

f 24114 0000'T 0000°'T 0000°T 00001 0000'T 0000'T 0000°T 0Z02-£0 | SAVYoH pP83oA

€20 0000°% 0000'T 0000°T 0000°T 0000°T 0000°T 0000°T 8T0Z-80 | SAYOH PajoA

€202 00SL°0 00840 0000°T 0054°0 0000°'T 00S4°0 00S4'0 810Z-80 i PeIoA
NIZOUd (44401 ZTL9'T 0000°T (4440 00001 (4440 0089°1 ¥9-11 | buneisdo RHeYy)
pazuoyiny L oag psine | L ARy paiaa aq | , AreTy abelin uonoelq .99|peaH,, uonoel JS8lpes, ‘)8 “IBpeyd uonosigy abelin 22In0g

abejin oq 0} paisenbey | o} paysenbay 8|qemo|ly noeqioy abenin preLLe uononpey abejin preLLz uoio8|y josteq | joesoding (1)

10 8jeq abelin abejn wnwixep uonezienbl 1O Ag peonpay SOIPEdH,, JBBA TOW Aq peonpey | Aq pazuoyiny (€) (@
uopesdxg ()] (oL) (6) 10 Buissassy ul Ajjusueulad sy weuN)d 0202 Apusuewlad siey abe)ipn

{z1) UL peTLLZ 098 abeln 0zoz (9) abel 0zoz feublo
(8) () wl8) ()

uo Aaa| 1o} pazioyINe usaq sARY Sajel xe) Bumol|o) BUL 611 41z 998 IO Jopun papinold st Bulji-uou 1o Ajjruad "Paias) st xey Aledosd B 4oiym o} JUSWILISAOB JO JILIN Y289 S0 ULIO} Siy} 930iduwiod Jsnw noj

‘1104 xe} 9Z0Z oW

"$O1UOUOI [BUOSIO [2OLIBWILIOT) PUR [BUOSIaY
[E3SNPU| 158104 paliEnDd '|eaninouby paiiient 'souspisay fediould Buipnioxa anjep sjgexe] 0Z0Z PUISI [00UDS TYOOT 4o

dIHSNMOL SAT3I4INVIONI

Ans" eBejiy Bunsanbay JuM WUSWWISAOL) 2907

P1Z'88E'19

02-62-G 0 B YUn 8L Ul seruadold Ty §0 Sh{BA dldexe) 0Z0Z

Vi103snL

SBXE | $BIAS] JUN JUBUILIBADS) B0 8U) JBUAA (S8))Auno))

'z abed uo suoionssul ay) pesa Ajjnjesern

3810 Ao Jo diysumol uoeg (0L AdOD
(shuswiedsq uopezienb3 QL AdOD
(shieid AUNog (0L TYNIDINO

620%-1

‘saydde Afeusd AIOIEPUBL S| Bulltd "PYE L LZ PUB bELLZ ‘857 L 2 SUOIDSS TOM JO ALOUINE JSPUN Panss] | LLo) SIYL
SHIANOISSIAINGD 40 QHVY0g ALNNOD O 1H043d 1S3N0AY 3oV 1IN
(0z0z ‘gz Joquisydeg aioyaq 4o U peRwgns pue pejejdwos ag isnw uoy siy) awws_uom_ aley Xm._. 0202

(ZL-¢ roy) 19

Kinseal] 1o usuwiiedaq uebiyomgpy



Indianfields Twonship Treasurers Report
For The Month of March 2020 mar.20
date: 4/23/20

REVENUES EXPENSES BALANCE
FIRE PROTECTION
ACCT. 447
BEGINNING BALANCE $24,271.05
ACCT. INT. $1.79
fire contract city of Caro
W19 Taxes
ENDING BALANCE $24,272.84

REFUSE ACCOUNT
Acct. 179
BEGINNING BALANCE $105,477.09
Account Interest $9.53

W19 Taxes
Emterra $11,607.35

check replacements
ENDING BALANCE : $93,879.27

TAX COLLECTION ACCOUNT
Acct. 125

BEGINNING BALANCE $777,448.15
Account Interest $20.78
W19 Taxes $13,880.44
Trailer Tax
Tax Distribution $616,375.26
replacement deposit slips .
End Balance $174,974.11

GEN.FUND C
Acct 398

BEGINNING BALANCE ‘ $13,042.38
ACCT. INT $0.96

Ck1004 Heindle -

ENDING BALANCE $13,043.34

ROADS ACCT.
Acct. 377

BEGINNING BALANCE $53,412.60
Acct int. $2.35

W19 Taxes $49,158.87

roads expenditure

ENDING BALANCE $4,256.08



Indianfields Township
Check Register Report

Check Vendor Name Status Check Date CheckAmount$
1

18081 APEX SOFTWARE Open 04/06/2020 $235.00
18082 City of Caro Open 04/06/2020 $50.00
18083 DTE Energy Street Lighting Open 04/06/2020 $338.82
18084 Election Source Open 04/06/2020 $14.78
18085 Gambles Open 04/06/2020 $241.84
18086 R & L Trisch Excavating Open 04/06/2020 $2,975.00
18087 Cristi L. Smith Open 04/06/2020 $31.66
18088 Spectrum Open 04/06/2020 $111.9€
18089 Tractor Supply Credit Plan Open 04/06/2020 $390.95
18090 Tuscola County Clerk Open 04/06/2020 $182.92
18091 Thumb Electric Cooperative Open 04/06/2020 $118.54
18002 Tuscola Co. Sheriff Office Open 04/06/2020 $100.00
18093 Thumb Cellular Open 04/06/2020 $176.88
18096 ARNOLD SALES Open 04/20/2020 $122.82
18087 Consumers Energy Open 04/20/2020 $518.78
18098 CenturyLink Open 04/20/2020 $83.97
18099 Fahey, Schultz, Burzych, Rhode Open 04/20/2020 $1,620.50
18100 IRS Open 04/20/2020 $68.06
18101 Michigan Municipal League Open 04/20/2020 $1,327.00
18102 Quadient Finance USA Inc Open 04/20/2020 $100.00
18103 Rex Binder Sales Open 04/20/2020 $100.50
18104 SuperfFleet Master Card Open 04/20/2020 $482.57
18105 Spectrum Open 04/20/2020 $113.62
18106 Self Serve Lumber Open 04/20/2020 $355.29
18107 Thumb Office Supply Open 04/20/2020 $3.89
18108 Tuscola County Advertiser Open 04/20/2020 $99.00
18109 Cristi L. Smith Open 04/20/2020 $219.00
Total 1 $10,183.34
10

106 Cristi L. Smith Voided 04/20/2020 $0.00
Total 10 $0.00
Grand Total: $10,183.34

May 4, 2020 9:06 am Page 1 of 2



Indianfields Township
Check Register Report

Check Employee Name Status Check Date CheckAmount$
1
18094 Curtis Lee Elenbaum Open 04/13/2020 $566.41
18095 Martin Gary Skinner Open 04/13/2020 $970.07
18110 JOHN J SAUBER Open 04/27/2020 $234.50
18111 RONALD T. WOLOSHEN Open 04/27/2020 $30.87
18112 RAY R RENDON Open 04/27/2020 $889.67
18113 Curtis Lee Elenbaum Open 04/27/2020 $619.07
18114 CRISTI L. SMITH Open 04/27/2020 $889.67
18115 ROBERT L OSBORN Open 04/27/2020 $889.67
18116 COIENE S TAIT Open 04/27/2020 $928.05
18117 Martin Gary Skinner Open 04/27/2020 $870.07
$6,988.05
Grand Totai: m
Report Filter Criteria )
Check Date Range: 04/01/2020 to 04/30/2020
May 4, 2020 9:08 am Page 1 of 1



